
From: Jonathan Calder <jcalder@doc govt nz> 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 3:47 PM
To: Kathryn Pemberton <kpemberton@doc govt nz>; Alex Macleod <amacleod@doc govt nz>
Cc: Reg Kemper <rkemper@doc govt nz>; Aaron Fleming <afleming@doc govt nz>; Anita Middlemiss <amiddlemiss@doc govt nz>; Nikki Holmes <nholmes@doc govt nz>; David Butt
<dbutt@doc govt nz>
Subject: Recommended Closure of Blue Pools, Makarora and Rob Roy Suspension Bridges

Hi Alex/Kathryn

Recommended Closure of Blue Pools, Makarora and Rob Roy Suspension Bridges

I ve reviewed the work orders and due dates against these bridges and unfortunately I need to recommend the closure of the Blue Pools, Makarora and Rob Roy Suspension bridges  Design is
underway by the engineering team for replacement and upgrade work, but the physical work won t be completed for some time  I m not comfortable to push the upgrade/replacement work
due-dates out any further  Can you please enter individual closure work orders for these bridges with the text from this email in the long text of the work order, priority High  The bridges should
be securely closed with solid barriers and signage  I recommend this happens before the end of May
Regards,
Jonathan Calder 
Engineering Manager - Pou Matua Mātanga Kaihanga

Department of Conservation - Te Papa Atawhai
DDI  | M  | VPN
West Coast Tai Poutini Conservancy 
Private Bag 701, Hokitika 7842 
10 Sewell Street, Hokitika 7810
Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai
www.doc.govt.nz

From: Kathryn Pemberton <kpemberton@doc govt nz> 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Jonathan Calder <jcalder@doc govt nz>
Cc: Alex Macleod <amacleod@doc govt nz>
Subject: Bridges

Hi Jono, AMIS information below  Very messy to display sorry  It looks like the first order was changed from High to Medium and then the next 2 were superseded by new orders referencing the
previous order/noti  Reference back to the spreadsheet I sent which shows EAM numbers and AMIS numbers etc

EAM Order #6010847  - Rob Roy suspension Bridge (created in AMIS 19 10 2020) notification created by Peter Mulqueen below  Priority also changed from High to Medium on 12 07 2021 by
Bryan at request of engineer

EAM Order # 6015517 -Blue Pools Suspension Bridge (created in AMIS 23 03 2022) notification created by Bryan under instruction due to change in timeframes, below (this supersedes
previous order 4826630/noti 10397359 also shown under the first screen shots
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Previous noti/order

   

    
 
EAM Order #6017735 – Makarora Suspension Bridge
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Previous Order/Noti (created 21 01 2019 by Anita)

   

  

 
Notifications from EAM for the ones created during EAM are below.
 
EAM Order #6064125 created by Anita 25.01.2023 – Makarora Suspension Bridge
Noti 300039079
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EAM Order # 6078939 created by Shae Tainui 13 04 2023
 

  

 
 
 
Kathryn Pemberton
Asset Planner
Murihiku Office, SSI Region │Cue on Don, 33 Don St │Invercargill 9810
PO Box 743, Invercargill
 MOB:  || email kpemberton@doc.govt.nz
 
 
Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiai, kia puwai
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